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Information on the plan of exhibition events 

which take place in Ukraine in 2012

	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Christmas Light 
	Odessa
	January
	“Invaz” Ltd.

65125, Odessa, Rihsilevska, Str., 28

tel./fax: (048) 724-34-71

e-mail: vistavka@invaz.com.ua
www.invaz.com.ua

	church plate

	Hotel and restaurant Expo Ukraine – 2012 
	Kyiv
	February


	State Enterprise “National Center for business and cultural cooperation” Ukrainian House”

01001, Kyiv, st. Khreshchatyk 2

tel.: (044) 278-34-36

fax: (044) 278-33-86
e-mail: office@ukrdim.gov.ua

www.ukrdim.gov.ua
	hotels, tourism, children's tours, spa institutions, bus tours to Ukraine,

furniture, equipment for restaurants, cafes, bars, congress equipment,

IT-technology and security, engineering facilities, cleanliness and hygiene

	InterAgro – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	LTD “Kyiv International Contract Fair”

legal address: 25, St. Institutskaya, Kiev, 01021 

Postal address: „В-13”, Kiev, 01001

tel/fax: (044) 461-93-42

е-mail: agro@kmkya.kiev.ua
www.interagro.in.ua
www.kmkya.kiev.ua
	agricultural machinery and an equipment, agricultural technology, crop and agricultural chemistry, information technology and agricultural service 


	Agro Animal Show – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	animal husbandry and a  veterinarian, breeding, forage, feeding  and maintenance animals. Economics and management production  processes in animals

	Kyiv Fashion – 2012 
	Kyiv
	—“—
	LTD “Kyiv International Contract Fair”

legal address: 25,st. Institutskaya,Kiev, 01021 

Postal address: „В-13”, Kiev, 01001 

tel/fax: (044) 461-93-42

e-mail: style@kmkya.kiev.ua 

www.kyivfashion.kiev.ua 

www.kmkya.kiev.ua

	international fashion festival

	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Kyiv Expo Style – 2012 
	Kyiv
	—“—
	—“—
	women, men and children's clothes, sports and denim wear,

author's studio, haberdashery, fashion accessories



	Kiev Textiles – 2012  
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	fabrics, knitwear, clothing accessories and accessories thread, yarn textile haberdashery, goods for needlework , embroidery, home textiles, housewives, woven, applied, fabrics for workwear, technical textiles, raw materials , natural fibers and himicheskieі, bed and table linen



	Maslyana
	—“—
	—“—
	National Complex “Expocenter of Ukraine”

1, Glushkov Ave., 03680, Kyiv

tel.: (044) 596 93 39, 596 91 01

fax: (044) 596 91 16

e-mail: marketing@expocenter.com.ua

www.expocenter.com.ua

	Consumer goods. 

Folk arts goods. 

Agricultural production, foodstuffs, drinks

	Agroprom – 2012 
	Dnipropetrovsk
	—“—
	Expo-center “Meteor”

Dnepropetrovsk, Makarova street, 27a, 49008 tel/fax: (0562) 357 357

e-mail: secretar@expometeor.com www.expometeor.com
	agricultural technologies: 

- products of agricultural machinery

- mineral fertilizers and chemicals



	Educational forum
	Donetsk
	—“—
	JSC “Specialized exhibition center”   

Donetsk, 83048, 189-v, Cheliuskintsev Str. 

tel./fax: (062) 381-21-40

e-mail: expo@expodon.dn.ua   www.expodon.dn.ua

	education, studying equipment, postgraduate education

	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Formula of Beauty-2012
	Donetsk
	—“—
	Donetsk chamber of commerce and industry, 

Donetsk, 83007, 87, Kievsky ave. 

tel.(062) 387-80-00

e-mail:expo@dtpp.donetsk.ua 
www.cci.donbass.com
	cosmetic trade show 

	Power efficiency – 2012 
	Mykolayiv
	—“—
	“Expo Mykolayiv” Ltd., 

3-B Sudnobudivnykiv sq., Mykolayiv, 54017

tel./fax: 38 (0512) 36-02-49,

info@expo-nikolaev.com,

www.expo-nikolaev.com

	energy-saving equipment and technologies



	Salon Fur and Leather – 2012 
	Kyiv
	—“—
	—“—
	products with a leather and fur leather goods, leather and leather raw materials, the means for footwear, leather and fur products

	Salon lingerie – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	women, men's and children's lingerie, swimwear and accessories,  lingerie for sleep and rest, hosiery

	Theodosius. Rest. Tourism 
	Feodosiya
	—“—
	Management of resorts and tourism of Feodosia Town Council

tel.: (06562) 3-02-75

e-mail: feotour@gmail.com
www.feodosia-info.com
 
	travel agencies, subjects of tourist accommodation

	New face of old resort. Western Crimea
	Evpatoriya
	February – March
	Main Administration of Investment Policy and Foreign Relations of the Town Council

Evpatoriya, Karaeva Str., 4

tel.: (06569) 445-178, 445-17, 445-14

e-mail: evpoinvestkurort@meta.ua
www.invest.evpatoria-rada.gov.ua
www.yarmarka.crimea.ua 

 
	sanatorium and tourist potential of organizations and institutions of Western Crimea. Presentation of food and manufactured goods in the exhibition: souvenirs, furniture, appliances and equipment for physical therapy and rehabilitation, food and nonfood products



	BudEXPO  – Spring – 2012 
	Lviv
	March
	JSC “Gal-Expo”

79008, Lviv, Vynnychenko Str., 30

tel.: (32) 297-13-69, 297-06-27

fax: (32) 297-17-56

e-mail: nml@galexpo.lviv.ua
www.galexpo.lviv.ua

	construction, reconstruction, finishing, theirmaterials and equipments

	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Modern education in Ukraine – 2012
	Kyiv
	—“—
	Ministry of Education and Science, Youth and Sport of Ukraine

01135, Kyiv, Pobeda avenue, 10

tel.: (044) 486-24-42

fax: (044) 236-10-49

e-mail: ministry@mon.gov.ua
www.mon.gov.ua
National academy of Pedagogical Sciences

04053, Kyiv, Artema Str., 52-A

tel./fax: (044) 226-31-80

e-mail: info@apsu.org.ua
www.apsu.org.ua
The Kyiv Chamber of Commerce and Industry
01601, Kyiv, B. Khmelnitskyi Str., 55

tel.: (044) 482-03-01

tel./fax: (044) 482-39-66

www.kiev-chamber.org.ua
Exhibition company “CARSHE”

01601, Kyiv, L.Ukrainka Blv., 34, of. 31

tel.: (044) 461-96-47

tel./fax: (044) 461-96-51

e-mail: exhibitions@carshe.com
www.carshe.com

	education, science, innovation in educational technology



	Crimea. Resort. Tourism
	Yalta
	—“—
	Ministry of Health Resorts and Tourism of the Autonomous Republic of the Crimea

Simferopol, Kirova av., 13

tel.: (0652) 544-668, 259-438

e-mail: tourism_crimea@ukr.net
www.tourism.crimea.ua
	resort and tourist

	Education and Career – 2012 
	Kyiv 
	—“—
	—“—
Association “Znannya” of Ukraine

Kyiv, Chervonoarmiyska Str., 57/3

tel.: (044) 237-85-43

tel./fax: (044) 287-37-43

e-mail: voloshina@znannya.org.ua
www.osvitainfo.com.ua

	education and career

	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	KIFF – 2012 
	Kyiv
	March

	LTD “Kyiv International Contract Fair”

legal address: 25, st. Institutskaya, Kiev, 01021 

Postal address: „В-13”, Kiev, 01001 

tel/fax: (044) 461-93-42

e-mail: furniture@kmkya.kiev.ua
www.kiff.kiev.ua, www.kmkya.kiev.ua

	international forum of producers and suppliers of furniture

	GalMED: health and longevity

Medical forum 
	Lviv
	—“—
	JSC “Gal-Expo”

79008, Lviv, Vynnychenko Str., 30

tel.: (32) 297-13-69, 297-06-27

fax: (32) 297-17-56

e-mail: nml@galexpo.lviv.ua
www.galexpo.lviv.ua

	health and longevity

	Agro – South 
	Mykolayiv
	—“—
	“Expo Mykolayiv” Ltd., 

3-B Sudnobudivnykiv sq., Mykolayiv, 54017 

tel./fax: 38 (0512) 36-02-49

e-mail: info@expo-nikolaev.com
www.expo-nikolaev.com

	agricultural equipment, 

plant seeds, processing industry



	Our house
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	building, construction materials, bathroom equipment



	Facade – 2012 
	Dnipropetrovsk
	—“—
	Expo-center “Meteor”

Dnepropetrovsk, Makarova street, 27a, 49008 tel/fax: (0562) 357 357

e-mail: secretar@expometeor.com www.expometeor.com
	building and architecture

	Urban infrastructure: architecture and construction, landscaping, transport exhibitions, telecommunication systems, municipal facilities
	Donetsk
	—“—
	JSC «Specialized exhibition center»   

Donetsk, 83048, 189-v, Cheliuskintsev Str. 

tel./fax: (062) 381-21-40

e-mail: expo@expodon.dn.ua   

www.expodon.dn.ua
	construction, reconstruction, finishing, their materials and equipments, transports, traffic,  information, communication

	Days of advertising and publishing business in Ukraine: advertising, publishing, media, books


	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	publishing, printing, advertising, stationary, materials and paper



	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Ukraine agrarian 
	Kyiv
	—“—
	National Complex “Expocenter of Ukraine”

1, Glushkov Ave., 03680, Kyiv

tel.: (044) 596 93 39, 596 91 01

fax: (044) 596 91 16

e-mail: marketing@expocenter.com.ua

www.expocenter.com.ua

	Agriculture. 

Technologies of production and processing of crops and livestock

	Mirror of fashion – 2012 
	Dnipropetrovsk
	—“—
	Expo-center “Meteor”

Dnepropetrovsk, Makarova street, 27a, 49008 tel/fax: (0562) 357 357

e-mail: secretar@expometeor.com www.expometeor.com

	beauty, cosmetics and equipment for beauty-industry

	МТКТ Innovation – 2012  
	Kyiv
	—“—
	LTD “Kyiv International Contract Fair”

legal address: 25, st. Institutskaya, Kiev, 01021 

Postal address: „В-13”, Kiev, 01001 

tel/fax: (044) 461-93-42

e-mail: furniture@kmkya.kiev.ua
www.mtkt.kiev.ua 

www.kmkya.kiev.ua

	materials for production, decoration and design of furniture, accessories, tools and accessories 

	InterBudExpo –  2012  
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	Forum of new building materials and technologies

Тematicheskie sections: 

1. design, construction and repair

2. facades, windows and doors;

3. klimatteh expo;

4. interior, dekor

5. ceramics and plumbing.

6. tool, electrical equipment.
7. gardening landscaping and garden equipment

8. intertechexpo (building technology)


	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Alushta – Golden Gate of the Crimea
	Alushta
	—“—
	Department of resorts and tourism of the city council

Alushta, pl. Sovetskaya, 1

tel./fax: (06560) 33-329

e-mail: tourism.07@mail.ru
www.alushta.info
Creep “Alushta”

Alushta, Tauris Str., 1

tel./fax: (06560) 57-992

e-mail: krip_alushta@mail.ru
www.vestnik.alushta.org
	tourism

	Environment – 2012 
	Kyiv
	—“—
	Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine

35 Urytskogo Str., Kyiv, 03035

fax: (044) 206-31-07

www.menr.gov.ua
Ukrainian center of international exhibitions, conferences and forums

41A, Alma-Atynska Str., Kyiv

tel.: (044) 576-81-01

fax: (044) 576-81-02

All-Ukrainian Ecological League

30-B, off. 33, Sacsaganskogo Str., Kyiv

tel.: (044) 289-31-42

www.ecoleague.net
	specialized

	Kerch on the crossroad of seas and centuries
	Kerch
	March – April
	Kerch town Council

Kerch, Kirova Str., 17

tel.: (0261) 222-74, 200-31

e-mail: ispolkom@kerch.com.ua, kurorty_kerch@mail.ru
www.kerchrada.gov.ua
	resort and tourist 

	Tavriyskiy yarmarok
	city Nova Kakhovka
	—“—
	Komynal'noe enterprise “Agency of regional development”

adress: 74900, Kherson region, city Nova Kakhovka, Prt. Dneprovskyy, 23

postal address 74900, Kherson region, city Nova Kakhovka, Prt. of Victory, 7A, оf. 503

tel. (05549) 7-78-07


	Agroindustrial kompleks - technologies of growing and storage, equipment, technique; food stuffs are the prepared products, container and packing; a tourism - tourist operators, hotels, tourist routes, souvenirs; finances and investments 

	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Composites & fiberglass


	Zaporozhye
	April
	Zaporozhye Chamber of Commerce and Industry

69005, Zaporozhye, 4 bd. Tsentralniy

tel./fax: (061) 213-50-26, 213-51-67

e-mail: expo@cci.zp.ua
www.expo.zp.ua, www.cci.zp.ua

	processes and technologists of composite materials and fiberglass’s, raw materials, products made of composites, scope of use

	The National Charity Easter Fair
	Kyiv
	—“—
	State Enterprise “National Center for business and cultural cooperation” Ukrainian House”

01001, Kyiv, st. Khreshchatyk 2

tel.: (044) 278-34-36

fax: (044) 278-33-86

e-mail: office@ukrdim.gov.ua,

www.ukrdim.gov.ua
	presentation of food and processing industry, masters of fine and decorative art

	Donbass-safety
	Donetsk
	—“—
	JSC «Specialized exhibition center»   

Donetsk, 83048, 189-v, Cheliuskintsev Str. 

tel./fax: (062) 381-21-40

e-mail: expo@expodon.dn.ua   

www.expodon.dn.ua
	safety and support equipment

	Easter pysanka 
	—“—
	—“—
	National Complex “Expocenter of Ukraine”

1, Glushkov Ave., 03680, Kyiv

tel.: (044) 596 93 39, 596 91 01

fax: (044) 596 91 16

e-mail: marketing@expocenter.com.ua

www.expocenter.com.ua

	Craftsmen’s exclusive author works, souvenirs,  products and drinks to the festive table

	Pack Expo – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	LTD “Kyiv International Contract Fair”

legal address: 25, st. Institutskaya, Kiev 01021

Postal address: „В-13”, Kiev, 01001 

tel/fax: (044) 461-93-42

e-mail: info@kmkya.kiev.ua
www.kmkya.kiev.ua
	sorting industry

	FOODTECHMASH – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	equipment and technologies for the food industry



	Bakery and  confectionery industry – 2012

	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	baking and confectionery industry

	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Food Expo – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	LTD “Kyiv International Contract Fair”

legal address: 25, st. Institutskaya, Kiev 01021

Postal address: „В-13”, Kiev, 01001 

tel/fax: (044) 461-93-42

e-mail: info@kmkya.kiev.ua
www.kmkya.kiev.ua
	manufacturers and suppliers of food and beverages

	Week of sports: tourism, sports and recreation, hunting and fishing
	Donetsk
	—“—
	JSC «Specialized exhibition center»   

Donetsk, 83048, 189-v, Cheliuskintsev Str. 

tel./fax: (062) 381-21-40

e-mail: expo@expodon.dn.ua   

www.expodon.dn.ua
	sport, tourism, leisure, games and their equipment.



	Art show: furniture, artistic salon, photo show
	Donetsk
	—“—
	JSC «Specialized exhibition center»   

Donetsk, 83048, 189-v, Cheliuskintsev Str. 

tel./fax: (062) 381-21-40

e-mail: expo@expodon.dn.ua   

www.expodon.dn.ua
	furniture, household equipment and home appliances, everyday objects.



	Kyiv international book exhibition
	Kyiv 
	April - May 
	The State Committee for Television and Radio Broadcasting

2 Prorizna St., Kyiv, 01001

tel.: (044) 278-82-27

fax: (044) 278-87-56

e-mail: kniga@comin.gov.ua
www.comin.gov.ua
	specialized

	Mirror of fashion – Lviv – 2012 
	Lviv
	May
	Expo-center “Meteor”

Dnepropetrovsk, Makarova Str., 27a, 49008 tel/fax: (0562) 357-357

e-mail: secretar@expometeor.com www.expometeor.com
	beauty, cosmetics and equipment for beauty-industry

	Mirror of fashion – Lviv – 2012 
	Lviv
	—“—
	Expo-center “Meteor”

Dnepropetrovsk, Makarova Str., 27a, 49008 tel/fax: (0562) 357 357

e-mail: secretar@expometeor.com www.expometeor.com
	beauty, cosmetics and equipment for beauty-industry

	Ecological forum
	—“—
	—“—
	JSC «Specialized exhibition center»   

Donetsk, 83048, 189-v, Cheliuskintsev Str. 

tel./fax: (062) 381-21-40

e-mail:  expo@expodon.dn.ua   
	environmental protection.

	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Spring-Mariupol – 2012 
	Mariupol 
	—“—
	Donetsk chamber of commerce and industry 

Donetsk, 83007, 87, Kievsky ave.

tel.(062) 387-80-00

e-mail:expo@dtpp.donetsk.ua 
www.cci.donbass.com
	universal exhibition

	Jewelry Extravaganza – 2012 
	Donetsk
	—“—
	Donetsk chamber of commerce and industry

Donetsk, 83007, 87, Kievsky ave. 

tel.: (062) 387-80-00

e-mail: expo@dtpp.donetsk.ua 
www.cci.donbass.com

	jewelers  

	Woodprocessing – 2012 
	Lviv
	—“—
	JSC “Gal-Expo”

79008, Lviv, Vynnychenko Str., 30

tel.: (32) 297-13-69, 297-06-27

fax: (32) 297-17-56

e-mail: nml@galexpo.lviv.ua
www.galexpo.lviv.ua
	woodwork

	Shipbuilding – 2012 

Water transport
	Mykolayiv
	—“—
	“Expo Mykolayiv” Ltd., 

3-B Sudnobudivnykiv sq., Mykolayiv, 54017

tel./fax: 38 (0512) 36-02-49,

e-mail: info@expo-nikolaev.com,

www.expo-nikolaev.com
	projects and technologies of shipbuilding, shipboard equipment

	Foundry


	Zaporozhye
	—“—
	Zaporozhye Chamber of Commerce and Industry

69005, Zaporozhye, 4 bd. Tsentralniy

tel./fax: (061) 213-50-26, 213-51-67

e-mail: expo@cci.zp.ua
www.expo.zp.ua, www.cci.zp.ua
	technologies and equipment for foundry, foundry products, raw materials

	Jeweller Expo – 2012 
	Kyiv
	—“—

	LTD “Kyiv International Contract Fair”

legal address: 25, st. Institutskaya, Kiev, 01021 

Postal address: „В-13”, Kiev, 01001 

tel/fax: (044) 461-93-42

e-mail: jewel@kmkya.kiev.ua
www.jewellerexpo.kiev.ua, www.kmkya.kiev.ua
	jewelry products

	Medical Forum


	—“—
	—“—
	National Complex “Expocenter of Ukraine”

1, Glushkov Ave., 03680, Kyiv,   

tel.: (044) 596 93 39, 596 91 01

e-mail: marketing@expocenter.com.ua

www.expocenter.com.ua
	healthcare and medical rehabilitation

	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Forum on energy: power industry, electrical engineering, automatic machinery, cables, energy efficiency
	Donetsk
	May – June
	JSC “Specialized exhibition center”  

Donetsk, 83048, 189-v, Cheliuskintsev Str. 

tel./fax: (062) 381-21-40

e-mail: expo@expodon.dn.ua   

www.expodon.dn.ua
	Electronics and electrical engineering. 

Measuring devices, equipment and components. 

Power industry and power saving.

	Agro – 2012
	Kyiv
	June
	Ministry of Agriculture and Food

24, Kreschatyk Str., Kyiv, 01001

tel.: (044) 226-25-39

fax: 278-76-02

www.minagro.gov.ua
	specialized

	Laboratory & Innovations in Agriculture
	Kyiv
	—“—
	NAS of Ukraine

Volodymyrska Str., 54

tel.: (044) 234-83-87

e-mail: interan@nas.gov.ua
www.nas.gov.ua
	branch

	Orthodox World
	Odessa
	July
	“Invaz” Ltd.

65125, Odessa, Rihsilevska, Str., 28

tel./fax: (048) 724-34-71

e-mail: vistavka@invaz.com.ua
www.invaz.com.ua

	church plate

	The National Sorochinskiy Yarmarok
	Velyky Sorochentsy village

Myrgorod region Poltava district
	The week of August
	“Sorochinnskiy Yarmarok” Ltd.

12/9 Lidova str.,  Poltava, 36039

tel: (0532) 50-82-11, 50-82-12

e-mail: yarmarok@kot.poltava.ua
www.yarmarok.poltava.ua
	goods

	Barvysta Ukraina
	Kyiv
	August
	National Complex “Expocenter of Ukraine”

1, Glushkov Ave., 03680, Kyiv

tel.: (044) 596 93 39, 596 91 01

fax: (044) 596 91 16

e-mail: marketing@expocenter.com.ua

www.expocenter.com.ua

	multispectral exhibition

	Field Day – 2012
	Kyiv region
	—“—
	Ministry of Agriculture and Food

24, Kreschatyk Str., Kyiv, 01001

tel.: (044) 226-25-39

fax: 278-76-02

www.minagro.gov.ua

	specialized

	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Kiev Autumn – 2012 
	Kyiv
	—“—
	Ministry of Agriculture and Food

24, Kreschatyk Str., Kyiv, 01001

tel.: (044) 226-25-39

fax: 278-76-02

www.minagro.gov.ua

	specialized

	Energoprom – 2012
	Dnipropetrovsk
	—“—
	Expo-center “Meteor”

Dnipropetrovsk, Makarova street, 27a, 49008 tel/fax: (0562) 357 357

e-mail: secretar@expometeor.com
www.expometeor.com

	energetic industry, energy-saving and electrical engineering



	Mirror of fashion – Odessa – 2012 
	Odessa
	—“—
	—“—

	beauty, cosmetics and equipment for beauty-industry

	Publishers forum in Lviv 
	Lviv 
	September
	NGO “Publishers Forum”

6644, Lviv, 79005

tel./fax: (032) 276-41-52, 276-46-94

e-mail: bookforum@bookforum.com.ua
www.bookforum.com.ua
The State Committee for Television and Radio Broadcasting of Ukraine

2 Prorizna St., Kyiv, 01001

tel.: (044) 278-82-27

fax: (044) 278-87-56

e-mail: kniga@comin.gov.ua
www.comin.gov.ua
	book exhibition

	Ugol/Mining 2012
	Donetsk
	—“—
	JSC “Specialized exhibition center”  

Donetsk, 83048, 189-v, Cheliuskintsev Str. 

tel./fax: (062) 381-21-40

e-mail:  expo@expodon.dn.ua   

www.expodon.dn.ua
	mining industry

	International Show of new technologies invention 
	Sevastopol
	—“—
	Sevastopol city state administration

99011, Sevastopol, Lenina Str., 2

tel.: (0692) 544-114

fax: (0692) 254-053

e-mail: sgga@stel.sebastopol.ua
www.sev.gov.ua

	new technologies invention

	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	LABComplEX – 2012 
	Kyiv
	—“—
	NAS of Ukraine

Volodymyrska St., 54

tel.: (044) 234-83-87

e-mail: interan@nas.gov.ua
www.labcomplex.com
	universal

	High Technologies – 2012
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
www.hi-techexpo.com
	exhibition of specialized equipment and technologies

	Nanotechnologies – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
www.labcomplex.com
	exhibition of specialized equipment and technologies

	PHARMComplEX – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
www.labcomplex.com
	exhibition of specialized equipment and technologies

	Kyiv Fashion – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	LTD “Kyiv International Contract Fair”

legal address: 25, Institutskaya Str., Kyiv, 01021

Postal address: „В-13”, Kiev, 01001

tel/fax: (044) 461-93-42

e-mail: style@kmkya.kiev.ua 

www.kyivfashion.kiev.ua 

www.kmkya.kiev.ua
	international fashion festival

	Kyiv Expo Style – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	women, men and children's clothes, sports and denim wear,

author's studio, haberdashery, fashion accessories

	Kiev Textiles – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	fabrics, knitwear, clothing accessories and accessories thread, yarn textile haberdashery, goods for needlework, embroidery, home textiles, housewives, woven, applied, fabrics for workwear, technical textiles, raw materials

	Salon Fur and Leather – 2012 
	Kyiv
	—“—
	—“—
	products with a leather and fur leather goods, leather and leather raw materials, the means for footwear, leather and fur products 

	Salon lingerie – 2012 
	Kyiv
	—“—
	LTD “Kyiv International Contract Fair”

legal address: 25, st. Institutskaya, Kiev, 01021 

Postal address: „В-13”, Kiev, 01001

tel/fax: (044) 461-93-42

e-mail: style@kmkya.kiev.ua 
	women, men's, children's lingerie, swimwear and accessories, lingerie for sleep and rest, hosiery 

	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Рower engineering for Ukrainian industry – 2012  
Forum:  “Fuel and energy complex of Ukraine: the present  and the future”


	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	industrial and domestic sewing machines, system САПР and equipment for cutting, industrial embroidery  and knitting equipment, equipment for the wet-heat treatment, spare parts, needles



	Toureurocenter – Zakarpattya – 2012 
	Uzhgorod
	—“—
	Main Department of European Integration, Foreign Economic Affairs and Tourism of Trancarpathian Regional State Administration

888008, Zakarpattya, Uzgorod, Narodna Sq., 4

tel./fax: (03122) 33449

e-mail: tur_info@info.uzez.uz.ua
	tourist

	Industrial week: metallurgy, pipes and wire, mechanical engineering, labor safety
	—“—
	October
	—“—
	metallurgy, welding. 

machine tools, equipment, devices technology of different industries



	Childhood Ukraine
	Donetsk
	October
	JSC «Specialized exhibition center»   

Donetsk, 83048
189-v, Cheliuskintsev Str. 

tel./fax: (062) 381-21-40

e-mail: expo@expodon.dn.ua   

www.expodon.dn.ua

	textile, clothing, shoes. Education, studying equipment, postgraduate education.



	The Eastern Gates of Ukraine 
	Luhansk
	—“—
	Luhansk Regional Chamber of Commerce and Industry

7a, M. Raskovoi Str., Luhansk, 91005

tel./fax: (0642) 49-86-73, 42-02-89

e-mail: expo@lcci.lg.ua
www.lcci.lg.ua
Luhansk Regional State Administration

3a, Sq. named Heroes of Great Patriotic war, Luhansk, 91016

tel./fax: (0642) 53-80-52

e-mail: euro@loga.gov.ua
www.economy.loga.gov.ua 
	international cooperation

	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Slobozhanskiy Mist – 2012 
	Sumy 
	—“—
	Sumy Chamber for Commerce and Industry

7A, Illinska Str., Sumy, 40030

tel.: (0542) 77-07-61

fax: (0542) 77-07-67

e-mail: chamber@cci.sumy.ua, expo@cci.sumy.ua
www.cci.sumy.ua
	universal

	Рower engineering for Ukrainian industry – 2012  
Forum:  “Fuel and energy complex of Ukraine: the present  and the future”

 





	Kiev
	—“—
	Ministry of Energy and Coal Industry

01001, Kiev, street Khreschatik, 30 

tel. 206-38-44  Tel./fax: 239-43-94

e-mail: kanc@mev.energy.gov.ua
www.mpe.kmu.gov.ua

International Exhibition Centre, Ltd. 

15, Brovarskoy ave., 02660 Kiev

tel./fax: (+38044)  201-11-57

e-mail: nsilova@iec-expo.com.ua
www.iec-expo.com.ua


	power industry, power machine building, industrial electrical engineering, conductor cable production and accessories, industrial control, instrumentation and diagnostics, energy saving and energy efficiency, industrial lighting, 
power engineering in building, power engineering in transport, in agro-industrial complex, industrial lighting, alternative and renewable power engineering, oil and gas and oil-refining industry

	Bezpeka – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	NAS of Ukraine

Volodymyrska St., 54

tel.: (044) 234-83-87

e-mail: interan@nas.gov.ua
www.bezpeka.ua
	trade show of security industry

	Crimea – the whole year 
	Yalta
	—“—
	Crimean Tourism Development Center

Yalta, 1/6 Moskovskaya Str.

tel: (0654) 324-243, 271-708

e-mail: resourt@yalta.crimea.ua
www.resourt-yalta.com

Ministry of Health Resorts and Tourism of the Autonomous Republic of the Crimea

Simferopol, Kirova av., 13

tel.: (0652) 544-668, 259-438

e-mail: tourism_crimea@ukr.net
www.tourism.crimea.ua

	resort and tourist

	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Ukraine Grain – 2012
	Kyiv
	—“—
	Ministry of Agriculture and Food

24, Kreschatyk Str., Kyiv, 01001

tel.: (044) 226-25-39

fax: 278-76-02

www.minagro.gov.ua
	specialized

	Dental – Ukraine – 2012 
	Lviv
	—“—
	JSC “Gal-Expo”

79008, Lviv, Vynnychenko Str., 30

tel.: (032) 297-13-69, 297-06-27

fax: (032) 297-17-56

e-mail: nml@galexpo.lviv.ua
www.galexpo.lviv.ua
	healthcare, hygiene

	BudEXPO – Autumn – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	construction, reconstruction, finishing, theirmaterials and equipments

	TourEXPO – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	sport, tourism

	Mashprom – 2012


	Dnipropetrovsk
	—“—
	Expo-center “Meteor”

Dnipropetrovsk, Makarova street, 27a, 49008

tel./fax: (0562) 357 357

e-mail: secretar@expometeor.com www.expometeor.com
	industrial equipment and metalworking

	LitEx – 2012


	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	foundry production, technology, equipment and materials for molding manufacture

	Design Living Tendency – 2012  
	Kyiv
	—“—
	LTD “Kyiv International Contract Fair”

legal address: 25, st. Institutskaya, Kiev, 01021 

Postal address: „В-13”, Kiev, 01001 

tel./fax: (044) 461-93-42

e-mail: furniture@kmkya.kiev.ua
www.kmkya.kiev.ua 
	furniture, household textiles, furnishings, decor, lighting and gifts

	Furniture, technologies, components, textiles – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	materials for production, decoration and design of furniture, accessories, tools and accessories

	International investment summit
	Donetsk
	—“—
	JSC «Specialized exhibition center»   

Donetsk, 83048
189-v, Cheliuskintsev Str. 

tel./fax: (062) 381-21-40

e-mail: expo@expodon.dn.ua   

www.expodon.dn.ua
	Investments



	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Industrial Week


	Kyiv
	—“—
	National Complex “Expocenter of Ukraine”

1, Glushkov Ave., 03680, Kyiv

tel.: (044) 596-93-39, 596-91-01

fax: (044) 596-91-16

e-mail: marketing@expocenter.com.ua

www.expocenter.com.ua

	Power engineering. 

Chemistry, petrochemistry. 

Rubber. 

Machinebuilding. 

Welding. 

	Innovation in modern education 
	Kyiv
	October
	Ministry of Education and Science, Youth and Sport

National academy of Pedagogical Sciences

LLC “Exhibition World”

01402, Kyiv, 4/6, P.Lumumba Str., corps B, 
of. 1107

tel.: (044) 498-42-07, 498-42-06, 498-42-05, 
498-42-04

e-mail: expo@vsvit.com.ua, osvita@svitonline.com

www.vsosvita.com.ua
	innovation

	Facade IN DESIGN – 2012 
	Dnipropetrovsk
	—“—
	Expo-center “Meteor”

Dnepropetrovsk, Makarova street, 27a, 49008 tel/fax: (0562) 357 357

e-mail: secretar@expometeor.com www.expometeor.com
	energy-saving building and design 

	Mirror of fashion – Donetsk – 2012 
	Donetsk
	—“—
	—“—
	beauty, cosmetics and equipment for beauty-industry

	Healthcare
	—“—
	—“—
	JSC «Specialized exhibition center»   

Donetsk, 83048, 189-v, Cheliuskintsev Str. 

tel./fax: (062) 381-21-40

e-mail: expo@expodon.dn.ua   

www.expodon.dn.ua
	healthcare, hygiene

	Art show: furniture, artistic salon, photo show
	—“—
	—“—
	JSC «Specialized exhibition center»   

Donetsk, 83048, 189-v, Cheliuskintsev Str. 

tel./fax: (062) 381-21-40

e-mail: expo@expodon.dn.ua   

www.expodon.dn.ua
	furniture, household equipment and home appliances, everyday objects. culture, art, antique goods, collecting, photo

	Life support: architecture and construction, housing and utilities sector, aqua, teplomir, transport exhibition
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	construction, reconstruction, finishing and materials, their equipment. transports, traffic



	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Autumn-Mariupol – 2012 
	Mariupol 
	—“—
	Donetsk chamber of commerce and industry 

Donetsk, 83007, 87, Kievsky ave. 

tel.: (062) 387-80-00

e-mail:expo@dtpp.donetsk.ua
www.cci.donbass.com
	universal exhibition

	Garden. Vegetable garden.  Harvest
	Kyiv
	—“—
	National Complex “Expocenter of Ukraine”

1, Glushkov Ave., 03680, Kyiv

tel.: (044) 596 93 39, 596 91 01

fax: (044) 596 91 16

e-mail: marketing@expocenter.com.ua

www.expocenter.com.ua

	breeding, plant material, agricultural chemistry, farm equipment, small appliances and garden and household equipment

	Exhibition of the Day of agricultural workers 
	Kiev
	November
	Ministry of Agriculture and Food

24, Kreschatyk Str., Kyiv, 01001

tel.: (044) 226-25-39

fax: 278-76-02

www.minagro.gov.ua
	specialized

	Mirror of fashion – Kharkov – 2012 
	Kharkov
	—“—
	Expo-center “Meteor”

Dnepropetrovsk, Makarova street, 27a, 49008 tel/fax: (0562) 357 357

e-mail: secretar@expometeor.com www.expometeor.com
	beauty, cosmetics and equipment for beauty-industry

	Education and Career – 2012. Student
	Kyiv
	—“—
	Ministry of Education and Science, Youth and Sport 

National academy of Pedagogical Sciences

Association “Znannya” of Ukraine

Kyiv, Chervonoarmiyska Str., 57/3

tel.: (044) 237-85-43

tel./fax: (044) 287-37-43

e-mail: voloshina@znannya.org.ua
www.osvitainfo.com.ua
	specialized

	Restaurant and hotel business and cleaning – 2012
	Kyiv
	—“—
	LTD “Kyiv International Contract Fair”

legal address: 25, st. Institutskaya, Kiev, 01021 

Postal address: „В-13”, Kiev, 01001 

tel/fax: (044) 461-93-42

e-mail: info@kmkya.kiev.ua
www.rest-hotel.kiev.ua
www.kmkya.kiev.ua
	equipment for restaurants, hotels, professional cookware, and food for the segment HoReCa

	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Restaurant Expo – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	complete sets of equipment for restaurants

	Jeweller Expo – 2012 
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
e-mail: jewel@kmkya.kiev.ua www.jewellerexpo.kiev.ua
www.kmkya.kiev.ua
	jewelry products

	Vegetables and Fruit

of Ukraine 
	—“—
	—“—
	National Complex “Expocenter of Ukraine”

1, Glushkov Ave., Kyiv, 03680

tel.: (044) 596-93-39, 596-91-01

fax: (044) 596-91-16

e-mail: marketing@expocenter.com.ua

www.expocenter.com.ua
	fruit and vegetable sector

	MushroomExpo
	—“—
	—“—
	—“—
	mushroom industry

	Hotel and restaurant business – 2012 
	Donetsk
	—“—
	Donetsk chamber of commerce and industry

Donetsk, 83007, 87, Kievsky ave. 

tel.(062) 387-80-00

e-mail:expo@dtpp.donetsk.ua 
www.cci.donbass.com
	hotel and restaurant business

	Ukrtechnology – 2012
	Kyiv
	December 
	Ukrainian institute for scientific technical and economic information

03680, Kyiv, Gorkogo Str., 180

tel.: (044) 521-00-11

fax: (044) 521-00-04

e-mail: olf@uintei.kiev.ua
www.uintei.kiev.ua
	The purpose of the event: an introduction to major trends in technology market development in Ukraine, the best examples to demonstrate new techniques and technology, the commercialization of technology, involving investments in Ukrainian industry

	Book contracts
	—“—
	December  
	The State Committee for Television and Radio Broadcasting of Ukraine

2 Prorizna St., Kyiv, 01001

tel.: (044) 278-82-27

fax: (044) 278-87-56

e-mail: kniga@comin.gov.ua
www.comin.gov.ua
	specialized

	Christmas fair
	Mykolayiv
	        —“—

	“Expo Mykolayiv” Ltd. 

3-B Sudnobudivnykiv sq., Mykolayiv, 54017

tel./fax: 38 (0512) 36-02-49

info@expo-nikolaev.com,

www.expo-nikolaev.com

	goods of social consumption, foodstuffs, souvenirs, toys 

	Name of exhibition event
	City
	Duration
	Organizer of exhibition event
	Specification of the exhibition event

	Ukrainian Souvenir – 2012 
	Kyiv
	—“—
	State Enterprise “National Center for business and cultural cooperation” Ukrainian House”

01001, Kyiv, st. Khreshchatyk 2

tel.: (044) 278-34-36

fax: (044) 278-33-86

e-mail: office@ukrdim.gov.ua,

www.ukrdim.gov.ua
	gift articles: embroidered towels and shirts, various, jewelry, tapestries,

metal, wood, clay, artistic works


